
 
 
From: Jace Raab <jace@northeastsitesolutions.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:32 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: TMo-CT <Tmo-CT@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Victoria Masse 
<victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com> 
Subject: T-Mobile Notice of Construction Complete 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any 
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

To whom is may concern,  
 
Please see attached Notice of Construction Completion for the following T-Mobile site. 
 

T-Mobile Site ID Project Category Exempt Modification Number Street Address 

CTHA278A New Build_Sprint Keep EM-T-MOBILE-054-211116 New London Turnpike (a/k/a 299 Paxton Way) 

 
If you have any questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 

Jace Raab 

Site Acquisition Specialist 

Mobile:  860-751-2516 

Fax:  413-521-0558 

Office:  420 Main Street Unit #2 Sturbridge, MA 01566 

Email:  Jace@northeastsitesolutions.com 
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